South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

13t July 2022 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 220715.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. Is your occupational health service provided by an in-house team?
No, external service

2. If you have an in-house team what is the structure of the team?
N/A

3. Is any of the provision sub-contracted?
All Occupational Health provision is subcontracted, including immunisations
(excluding flu/covid jabs which are done internally also excludes
physiotherapy and talking therapy as these are provided in house by a
wellbeing team, completely separate from Occupational Health)

4. Which elements are sub-contracted?
As above.

5. Do you have a main contractor that delivers the service for you?
Main contractor is Optima Health.

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/
mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow




